Directory of Pirton Organisations



Introduction

Pirton has always been recognised as a friendly and welcoming village and we hope that this has been your impression.

It is a very active village with two churches, a village hall, a primary school, a Sports and Social Club, two pubs and a shop with a Post Office.

There are many organisations and activities with which you may like to become involved.

We hope that this Directory will be of interest to you.

Between publications this booklet is regularly updated on the Parish Council web site.

Please notify the Parish Clerk of any additions or omissions (put 'Pirton Directory' in the Subject of your e-mail):

parishclerk@pirtonparishcouncil.org.uk

Pirton Parish Council Official Website

www.pirtonparishcouncil.org.uk

The Parish Council website contains a good deal of information about village organisations, contacts, planning details etc as well as regular announcements of all the latest news.

Contents

Pirton Parish Council Official Website	1
Amenities	1
The Fox Public House	1
The Motte and Bailey Public House	1
Farmers' and Produce Market	1
Mobile Butcher	2
Mobile Fish and Chips – Happy Plaice	2
Village Stores and Post Office	2
Private Village Website	2
Charitable Organisations	3
Hitchin United Charities	3
John Hammond Charity	3
Pumpkin Club	3
Children and Youth Organisations	4
Rands Educational Foundation	4
Bumps, Babes and Toddlers	4
Play Aloud	4
Pirton Youth Council	5
Pirton Youth Club	5
15 th Hitchin Beavers	5
Churches and Church Organisations	7
Friends of Pirton Parish Church	7
Methodist Church	7
St Mary the Virgin, Pirton	7

Education	9
Pre-School	9
Pirton School	9
The Priory School	9
Local Authorities and Public Services	10
Herts County Council	10
North and East Herts NHS Trust	10
Queen Elizabeth II and Hertford County Hospital	10
Police	10
North Herts District Council	10
Parish Council	11
Bury Trust	11
Tree Warden	11
Neighbourhood Watch	12
Parish Paths Partnership	12
Pirton Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group	12
Seniors	13
Joycare	13
JoyCare Good Neighbour Scheme	13
Social Groups	14
Bridge Club	14
Craft Group	14
Millennium Screen	14
Pirton Players	15
History Group	15

The Pirton Heritage Support Group	15
The Pirton Archive	16
Summer Fair	16
Pirton Film Club	16
Thursday Group	17
Womens Institute (WI)	17
Sport & Recreation	18
Cricket Club	18
Pirton Cricket Colts	18
Lea Sports PSG Football Club	19
Tennis Club	19
Table Tennis Club	19
Golf Society	20
Walking Group	20
Yoga	20
Pilates	20
Transport	21
National Rail	21
Traveline	21
Publications	22
Parish Magazine	22
A Foot on Three Daisies	22
Morning Has Broken	22
Portrait of Pirton	22
Guide and Rights of Way	22

Pirton Village Walks	23
Pirton, A Village in Anguish	23
The Pride of Pirton	23
United in Song	23
Venues	24
Pirton School Hall	24
Sports and Social Club	24
Multi Use Games Area (MUGA)	24
Village Hall	24
St Mary's Upper Room	25
Acknowledgements	26
Map of Pirton	27

Amenities

The Fox Public House

Home cooked food. Families welcome. All types of parties catered for.

Open

Daily 12 noon - 11:00 pm

Lunches

Wednesday to Sunday 12 noon - 3:00 pm Pensioners Wednesdays, Fridays 12 noon - 3:00 pm

Booking always advisable

Contact

Alexis 01462 712691

alexiscorriganss@gmail.com

The Motte and Bailey Public House <u>www.the motteandbaileypirton.com</u>
Home cooked food, pensioners' lunches. Families welcome.

Open

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday
Thursday, Friday, Saturday
Sunday
12 noon - 11:00 pm
12 noon - midnight
12 noon - 11:00 pm

Contact

Andy Barker 01462 712730

andybarke05@aol.com

Farmers' and Produce Market

This has been running successfully inside and in the grounds of St Mary's Church, Pirton since 2013. It was started in response to a need expressed in a village survey. It is held on the last Friday of the month from 1 to 4 pm. Stalls include produce from several local farms and local business with a range of farm meats, bread, cheese, eggs, preserves, cakes and small plants are on sale. Please contact the co-ordinator, Kelly Cooper, if you are interested in having a produce stall.

Contact

Kelly Cooper 07990 978002

Page 1 Pirton Directory

Mobile Butcher

Orders welcome for collection as below.

Where and when

Outside the Village Stores.

Saturday 8:30 am - 10:30 am

Contact

Trussells 01438 812304

Mobile Fish and Chips - Happy Plaice

Pre orders welcome.

Where and when

Junction of Cromwell Way and High Street.

Thursday 3:30 pm - 7:00 pm

Contact 07833 786108

Village Stores and Post Office

General Stores and Post Office. Foreign currency. Pay station for bills. Box office for Pirton Players and selling tickets for village events. Dry cleaning and laundry service.

Opening Hours - Stores

Monday to Friday	6:30 am - 5:30 pm
Saturday	7:30 am - 1:00 pm
Sunday	8:00 am - 1:00 pm

Opening Hours - Post Office

Monday to Friday	9:00 am - 1:00 pm
	2:15 pm - 5:30 pm
Wednesday	9:00 am - 1:00 pm
Saturday	9:00 am - 1:00 pm

Contact

Steve Ansell 01462 712572

steveansellvillagestores.co.uk

Private Village Website www.pirton.org.uk

Contact

Jonty Wild 01462 711383

jontywild@pirton.org.uk

Charitable Organisations

Hitchin United Charities

opencharities.org/charities/236308

A housing association with rental properties in Hitchin, Holwell and Pirton.

Contact

Mark Hill 01462 459154

markseamanhill@shilcock.com

John Hammond Charity

The Charity has been established since 1641 and is for the benefit of Pirton residents. It manages two Almshouses which are self funding. Monetary grants are also provided to Pirton residents between the ages of 18 and 25 in full time education or training.

Contact

John Souster 01234 741692

john@souster.co.uk

Pumpkin Club

You do not have to grow pumpkins to be a member of this guirky village club!

Membership is £3.50 per individual and £7.00 per family. We organise the annual Pumpkin Show in October, as well as the village May Day celebrations, the Pensioners Party, Santas' Christmas Eve visit and the Summer Supper. Funds raised are used to support local village projects, most recently we installed the village defibrillator.

Contact

Vanessa Cole 01462 711138

vanessa@wtfpirton.co.uk

Page 3 Pirton Directory

Children and Youth Organisations

Rands Educational Foundation

Provides grants towards further education for students of Holwell, Ickleford, Lower Stondon and Pirton. We also support sporting & youth activities as well as funding for the pre school and village school

Contact

Michael Goddard 01462 712692

07784 294219

michaelfrankgoddard@gmail.com

Owain Lister 01462 712623

owainlister@btinternet.com

Bumps, Babes and Toddlers

Providing space for parents and babies/toddlers to meet and socialise, play and be involved in the community. For babies, toddlers and their parents and carers in Pirton.

Where and when

Pirton Village Hall

Tuesday 9:30 am – 11:30 am

Contact

Kelly Clark 07707 394349

kelly.irving@hotmail.co.uk

Play Aloud

www.playaloud.co.uk

Fun and creative out of school and holiday childcare. Wrapping around Preschool and School for age 2 - 12 years. Ofsted registered quality care for your child. Full-time, part-time, regular and occasional hours available. Different contract types to suit different family needs.

Where and when

Pirton Village Hall

Monday to Friday 7:30 am - 6:30 pm all year round

Contact

Katie Rowe 07985 517911

playaloudpirton@hotmail.com

Pirton Youth Council

The young people of Pirton and members of Pirton Youth Club are consulted by the Parish Council to discuss issues of interest to the younger members of the community. Youth Club welcomes non Youth Club members to be part of these consultations. The Youth Council's aim is to enhance village life for the young people of Pirton.

Parish Council representative to Youth Council:

Jilly Rogers 01462 712803

Youth Club Leader:

Mandy Pynn (see separate entry for Youth Club)

Contact

Diane Bailey 01462 712340

dianebailey222@btinternet.com

Pirton Youth Club

Pirton Youth Club meets at the Sports & Social Club, Walnut Tree Road on the first and third Thursday of the month during term time. It is open to young people of secondary school age from Pirton and surrounding areas.

Subs are £2 per night but the first night is free. There's a range of activities on offer including art, cooking, sport, table tennis, pool, computer games, as well as regular trips. Run by a team of trained volunteers, it's a friendly club where young people can try new activities or just relax with their friends.

Where and when

Pirton Sports & Social Club

First & Third Thursdays of the month

Years 7-8 7.00 pm - 8.30 pm Years 9, 10 & 11 7.00 pm - 9.15 pm

Contact

Katie Woodhouse 01462 711240

pirton-yc@hotmail.com

15th Hitchin Beavers

Contact

Lyndsey Goldsmith 07921 175638

beavers.hitchin15th@gmail.com

Page 5 Pirton Directory

Churches and Church Organisations

Friends of Pirton Parish Church

Fund-raising for Church fabric. Open Gardens. Lent Soup Lunches.

Contact

Brenda Sheridan 01462 712223

brenda@sheridans-estates.com

Methodist Church

www.nhmethodist.org.uk

Sunday morning non-conformist services at 10:30 am with Holy Communion usually on the 4th Sunday of the month.

Minister Rev Malcolm Peacock.

We are also home to the village library – so please call in and browse our books

Contact

Janet Tackley (Senior Steward) 01462 711991

jmtackley@gmail.com

St Mary the Virgin, Pirton

britishlistedbuildings.co.uk/101347110-church-of-st-mary-c-of-e-pirton

Vicar

Revd. Mary de Salis 01462 712230

The vicar's day off is usually Saturday.

Licensed Readers

Gena Edwards 01462 712631

mjohnedwards@btinternet.com

Margaret Johnson 01462 711339

margaret.johnsonpirton@btinternet.com

Churchwardens

Care of the Church and Churchyard

Rodney Marshall 01462 711023

yonder@btconnect.com

Peter Taylor 01462 712430

Church Flowers

Diane Hallett 01462 712493 Christine Gammell 01462 712725

Page 7 Pirton Directory

Church Cleaning

Pat Parkins 01462 712295

Bell ringing

Newcomers welcome.

Ringing Sunday usually 10:30 am

Pat Parkins 01462 712295

Choir

Sings at weddings and special services throughout the year. New singers always welcome

Pat Parkins 01462 712295

Junior Church

Family Service at 10:00 am on the first Sunday of the month.

Footprints meets at 11:00 am on the third Sunday of the month in Church.

Contact

Zoë Railton 01462 711904

zoerailton@btinternet.com

Little Hands

Craft activities, play and chat for under 5's and their carers at 1:15 pm on the third Wednesday of the month in church.

Contact

Zoë Railton 01462 711904

zoerailton@btinternet.com

The Good Book Club

Meets monthly from 3.00 – 4.30, Mondays, at 5, Docklands to learn more about the Bible.

Contact

Gena Edwards 01462 712631

mjohnedwards@btinternet.com

Christian Meditation Group

Half an hour of silent meditation based on a Christian theme. Meets monthly on the second Thursday at 4:30 pm in the church Upper Room.

Contact

Margaret Johnson 01462 711339

margaret.johnsonpirton@btinternet.com

Education

Pre-School

pirtonpreschool.co.uk

At Pirton Pre-school we aim to provide a safe, happy and exciting environment where each child feels valued. Children are given the opportunity to reach their full potential with close support from our friendly, dedicated staff.

Contact

Pirton Pre School 01462 711817

admin@pirtonpreschool.co.uk

Pirton School

www.pirtonschool.org.uk

Primary Education for children aged 4 – 11 years. School brochure and information available on request. Please telephone during school hours to arrange an interview to discuss your children.

Contact

School Office 01462 712370

admin@pirton.herts.sch.uk

The Priory School

www.priory.herts.sch.uk

Contact

School Office 01462 622300

Page 9 Pirton Directory

Local Authorities and Public Services

Herts County Council www.hertfordshire.gov.uk

Contact

David Barnard 01462 768888

(County Councillor) <u>david.barnard@north-herts.gov.uk</u>

North and East Herts NHS Trust www.enherts-tr.nhs.uk

Switchboard 01438 314333

Queen Elizabeth II and Hertford County Hospital

www.enherts-tr.nhs.uk/our-hospitals/qeii

Switchboard 01707 328111

Police www.police.uk/contact

Contact

Non-emergency

(North Herts Control) 101

PC Johnie Streeter johnie.streeter@herts.pnn.police.uk

(Local Community Issues) 01438 757618 PCSO Heather Burrows 01438 757685

heather.burrows@herts.pnn.police.uk

North Herts District Council www.north-herts.gov.uk

Contact (District Councillors)

Claire Strong 01462 712438

David Barnard 01462 768888

david.barnard@north-herts.gov.uk

Faye Frost 01462 768888

faye.frost@north-herts.gov.uk

strongcpa@aol.com

Parish Council

www.pirtonparishcouncil.org.uk

Represents the village at local government level. Consults with various official bodies and action groups. Oversees and observes planning requirements. Takes responsibility for village maintenance (grass-cutting, paths etc).

Parish Councillors are listed on the Parish notice board opposite the Fox PH and on the Council website and are available for any enquires relevant to the village.

Where and When

Second Thursday of the month

Village Hall

Council Meeting 7.45 pm.

Contact

Jill Rogers (Chairman)

chairman@pirtonparishcouncil.org.uk

Ted Roberts (Parish Clerk) 01462 431434

parishclerk@pirtonparishcouncil.org.uk

Bury Trust

This charity was set up by the Parish Council who purchased the Bury in 1992 to preserve it for the people of Pirton. In July the Parish Picnic takes place on the Bury to celebrate this acquisition.

Contact

Gil Burleigh 01462 713654

grb@gilburleigh29.plus.com

Tree Warden

Gives advice on the general care and planting of trees, planning issues and reduction and felling of trees within the conservation area.

Contact

Steve Kitchiner 01462 712212

toryevans@greatgreen.plus.com

Page 11 Pirton Directory

Neighbourhood Watch

neighbourhoodwatch@pirtonparishcouncil.org.uk

Keeps the village informed via email about local crimes and police bulletins. To join the circulation list send your email address to the contact below. For up to date information regarding local crime join the police Online Watch Link, OWL https://www.owl.co.uk/ and why not also become friends with the Pirton Neighbourhood Watch Facebook page.

Contact

Rodney Marshall 01462 711023

Facebook: Pirton Neighbourhood Watch

Parish Paths Partnership <u>www.groundwork.org.uk/Sites/east/pages/parish-paths-partnership-herts-beds-and-cambs</u>

This is a sub-committee of the Parish Council and is organised and funded in conjunction with Groundwork Hertfordshire and Hertfordshire County Council. The Partnership is responsible for the local footpaths and rights of way in the area around Pirton. Repairs and improvements are carried out by a group of volunteers. A local footpaths map has been produced and is available from the village shop.

Contact

Nick Rowe 01462 712609

nick.rowe54@yahoo.co.uk

Pirton Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group

www.pirtonneighbourhoodplan.org.uk

This has been established by Pirton Parish Council to investigate and provide information to and consult with the parish community, leading to a referendum to decide if the parish community wishes to put in place a Neighbourhood Plan for Pirton.

Contact

Diane Burleigh OBE (Chair) 01462 713654 Tom Gammell (Secretary) 01462 712725

tom@gammell.plus.com

Seniors

Joycare

This is a charity set up to help all those aged 65 and over living in Pirton. It provides a monthly lunch club, shopping trips, chiropody clinics, theatre trips and outings. It also supports Careline and Good Neighbour Scheme.

Contact

Alison Maple (Chair) 01462 713338

alison_maple@yahoo.co.uk

Pam Waters (Secretary) 01462 713277

pam_waters@btinternet.com

JoyCare Good Neighbour Scheme

This scheme responds to requests from the elderly and/or vulnerable for transport to medical appointments, shopping, etc. We request a nominal donation towards transport costs (e.g. Hitchin £3, Stevenage £5). It also provides free home visiting and pet care, for example.

Contact

Duty Co-ordinator 07948 817835

8:00 am - 8:00 pm

Page 13 Pirton Directory

Social Groups

Bridge Club

We try to meet regularly (according to players availability) at one of the two local pubs.

Where and when

Fox or Motte and Bailey 8:00 pm

Contact

Judy McDonnell 01462 712136

judemcdonnell@idnet.com

Craft Group

We provide a wide variety of craft activities to suit everyone at regular meetings. We are also involved in longer-term group projects; for example, the Village Wheel and a Patchwork Wall Hanging (both on display in the Village Hall). We also run Day Courses once or twice a year and organise visits to Craft Fairs and Exhibitions.

Where and when

Pirton Village Hall (Pumpkin Room)

Third Monday of the month (except August) 7:30pm-9.30pm

Contact

Jan Simmons 01462 712437

jansimmons@tiscali.co.uk

Penny Picken 01462 712746

penny@pennypicken.plus.com

Millennium Screen

This mixture of needlepoint and appliqué work was made to celebrate the Millennium. It is in Pirton Methodist Church.

Contact (To view the screen)

Janet Tackley 01462 711991

janet.eccles2@btinternet.com

Pirton Players

www.pirtonplayers.org

Amateur Dramatics Group offering a wide and varied programme of performances. New members are always welcome. To learn more about the group and see details of past/present/future shows: www.pirtonplayers.org

Contact

Sophie Davies 07896 194539

sophiejdavies@googlemail.com

History Group

www. pirtonhistory.org.uk

We are a working research group and are currently involved with a lottery funded project to record all the small domestic timber framed buildings in the village. We have used the information to produce a web-based digital map so that users can 'click' on a building and see all the information that has been collected, including the description, recording of architectural details, photographs, plans showing its evolution, details of past inhabitants and owners, photos of the houses and people who lived in them, maps, inventories and furniture, archaeological information and oral history.

This is an ongoing project and we welcome new members especially those with IT skills. We have also produced a number of books (see our website for details).

Contact

Helen Hofton 01462 712208

helen_hofton@hotmail.com

The Pirton Heritage Support Group

The PHSG has the aim of conserving, preserving, recording and, where possible, making the history of Pirton more accessible. Its first major project was the Pirton WW1 Project, which has produced the book:

The Pride of Pirton – See Publications Section.

Contact

Martin Carlisle 01462 712046

phsg@pirton.org.uk

Page 15 Pirton Directory

The Pirton Archive

www.pirtonarchive.org.uk

Its full name is the Pirton Historic Photograph and Document Archive. The Pirton Archive works closely with the Pirton Website, the PHSG and the curator of the Hitchin Museum to collect copies of Pirton documents and photographs, to make them available and to secure the information for the future. Loan photograph albums and few rare books etc are available for loan.

Contact

Jonty Wild 01462 711383

jontywild@pirtonarchive.org.uk

Pirton Village Craft Fair

This event is held in early November and all profits go towards the upkeep of the village hall. Volunteers to help are always welcome. The Craft Fair has been running for over 10, with more than 20 stalls selling a wide variety of high quality homemade crafts.

Contact

Fiona Gumm 01462 711990

Wendy Hill 01462 713262

pirtoncraftfair@gmail.com

Pirton Film Club

www.pirtonfilmclub.org

Pirton film club screens films in the village hall on a large screen using an HD projector. We show a wide range of films including box-office hits, recent films you might have missed, classic films from the past and live-accompanied silent movies. Entrance is £5 and the bar is open before and after the screening. Films are usually shown on the last Friday of the month.

Anton Jungreuthmayer 07970 578922

anton@junglemajor.co.uk

Summer Fair

www.pirtonssc.co.uk

This is an annual event at the Recreation Ground providing a great afternoon of fun for families. It also enables village organisations to raise funds through stalls and activities.

Contact

Alan Scott 01462 713542

summerfair@pirtonssc.co.uk

Steve Smither 01462 712864

Thursday Group

We have monthly meetings with a variety of activities, including speakers, theatre visits, storytelling, wildflower walks, BBQs. New members and guests are always welcome.

Where and when

First Thursday of the month At different members' houses

8:00 pm

Contact

Helen Springer 01462 712787

sprinsib@globalnet.co.uk

Womens Institute (WI)

We provide education, conversation, friendship and support.

Where and when

Village Hall

Second Thursday of the month 7:30 pm

(from January 2018, this will change to 4^{th} Wednesday of the month, 2.00pm – 4.00pm at The Chapel)

Contact

Hazel Davies (President) 01462 712453

hjdsjd2@hotmail.com 01462 712174

Sue Keen (Secretary) 01462 712174

sherwoodkeen@gmail.com

Page 17 Pirton Directory

Sport & Recreation

Cricket Club

www.pirton.play-cricket.com

We play matches regularly at home and away. New members are always welcome.

Adult Teams:

Saturday League XI (Div. 8a Saracens Hertfordshire Cricket League) Sunday Friendly XI

Where and when

Adult practice - Wednesday evening (from April)

Contact

Elizabeth Gilder (Secretary) Steve Bright (Chairman) General elizabeth@gilder.gotadsl.co.uk 01462 713870

pirtoncricketclub@hotmail.com

Pirton Cricket Colts

www.pirtoncolts.com

Training sessions run every Sunday morning at the recreation ground between 10.30 and 12.00 during the School Summer term (after Easter and through to the School holidays). Boys and girls of all abilities are welcomed.

We usually run teams in the Hertfordshire Junior League:

Under 9 (Year 4 and below) Under 10 (Year 5) Under 11 (Year 6)

Membership is £30 per child per season and covers all training sessions, league entrance and provision of appropriate equipment. There are up to ten fixtures per season per team played home and away. We play 8-a-side matches meaning that all participants get an equal chance to bat and bowl with the emphasis on learning the game of cricket.

For younger children aged from school Reception through to Years 2/3, we run some free Kwik Cricket sessions between 9.30 and 10.30 as a taster session for any boys/girls interested in cricket.

Contact

Rob Bayley 07973 794360

admin@pirtoncolts.com

Lea Sports PSG Football Club

(Pirton, Shillington & Gravenhurst)

www.leasports.com

The football club runs around a dozen teams from Under 7s to Veterans in a number of local leagues on Saturdays and Sundays from August to May. The Club is an FA Charter Standard Development Club, so offers coaching to youngsters and adults alike. There are 'taster' sessions at the Recreation Ground at 9.00 am every Saturday (except August) for Reception and Year One children to learn the basics of the game.

Where and when

Recreation Ground

Call for training times for individual age groups.

Contact

Steve Smith (Secretary) 01462 712279 or 07721 746872

secretary@leasports.com

Phil Toyer (Head of Youth Football) 01462 711211 or 07799 791216

youth@leasports.com

Tennis Club

www.pirtonssc.co.uk/sports.htm

We have regular Club tournaments and also enter a team in the Datchworth League.

Where and when

Club night Tuesday 8:00 pm onwards

Contact

Graeme Low 07733 334479

graeme@lows.myzen.co.uk

Table Tennis Club

www.pirtonssc.co.uk/sports.htm

The club was formed in 2016 and welcomes players of all abilities, providing they are over 18 years old. For more competitive players, there is the opportunity to play in a local winter league from September 2017. There is a charge of £3 per session for ad-hoc players, or £2 per session for those who pay £15 for annual membership.

Where and when

Pirton Sports & Social Club

Club night Wednesday 8:00 pm onwards

Contact

Graeme Low 07733 334479

graeme@lows.myzen.co.uk

Page 19 Pirton Directory

Golf Society

We play 4 times a year and match information is announced on the notice boards in the Fox and the Motte and Bailey. Members are also notified via email. The fee for joining is £20 and the Society is open to all.

Contact

Angela Bristow 07843 680930

angelabristow868@hotmail.com

Walking Group

We are a mixed group of adults who enjoy walking and appreciate the lovely countryside that we have around us. We have 2 walks a month and most walks are followed by a pub lunch. For more information please contact Margaret.

Contact

Margaret Craig 07788 140842

margaretcraiguk@yahoo.co.uk

Yoga

yogawithidunn.co.uk/classes/pirton

This class provides a healthy evening which combats stress. It is suitable for all ages and both men and women. Beginners are very welcome.

Where and when

Village Hall Monday

Chair Yoga 6:20 pm - 7:20 pm Yoga 7:30 pm - 9:00 pm

Contact

Idunn Rodziewicz 01462 712064

idunnr@btinternet.com

Pilates

Mags Pilates is a low impact, flowing exercise regime focusing on improving core strength, flexibility, balance, good posture and distressing the body.

Where and when

Village Hall Thursday

Beginner/Intermediate 10:00 am Beginner Seniors 11:15 am

Contact

Mags Magowan 07941 871129

magspilates@yahoo.co.uk

Transport

National Rail Enquiries	www.nationalrail.co.uk 08457 484950
Traveline	www.traveline.info
Rail and bus information	08712 002233

Page 21 Pirton Directory

Publications

Parish Magazine

This is published monthly and delivered to subscribers. It is also available in the Village Stores.

Derek Jarrett (Editor) 01462 712282

j-djarrett@hotmail.co.uk

Penny Picken (Assistant Editor) 01462 712746

penny@pennypicken.plus.com

Lucinda Rowe (Distribution) 01462 712881

lucinda@turnerandrowe.co.uk

A Foot on Three Daisies

Pirton's Story

Authors Members of Pirton History Group

Publisher Pirton History Group

Publication Date 1987

Available from Pirton Village Stores 01462 712572 Clare Baines 01462 712333

Morning Has Broken

The Story of Pirton School

Author Joan Wayne

Publisher Pirton History Group

Available from Pirton Village Stores 01462 712572 Clare Baines 01462 712333

Portrait of Pirton

A Century of Change

Authors Helen Hofton and Pirton History Group

Publisher Pirton History Group

Publication Date 2005

Available from Pirton Village Stores 01462 712572 Clare Baines 01462 712333

Guide and Rights of Way

A leaflet showing the footpaths in and around Pirton.

Author Pirton Parish Council
Publisher Pirton Parish Council

Publication Date 2005

Available from Pirton Village Stores 01462 712572

Pirton Village Walks

Three walks around Pirton Village with historical notes.

Author Pam Finbow

PublisherPirton History GroupPublication Date1995. Regularly updated.

Available from Pirton Village Stores 01462 712572 Clare Baines 01462 712333

Pirton, A Village in Anguish

The stories of the lives of the 30 Pirton men who lost their lives in World War I.

Author Derek Jarrett

Publisher Pirton History Group

Publication Date 2009

Available from Pirton Village Stores 01462 712572
Derek Jarrett 01462 712282

The Pride of Pirton

230 Pirton related mend served in World War I, of whom 38 died and 30 have their names on the Village War Memorial.

Authors Tony French, Chris Ryan, Jonty Wild

Publisher Pirton Heritage Support Group

Publication Date 2010

Available from Pirton Village Stores 01462 712572

Jonty Wild 01462 711383

United in Song

The history of Pirton Methodist Church.

Author Clare Baines

Publisher Pirton History Group

Publication Date 2008

Available from Pirton Village Stores 01462 712572

Clare Baines 01462 712333

Page 23 Pirton Directory

Venues

Pirton School Hall

The School hall is available for hire for children's parties and community events. The school field and front car park can also be hired for a small fee. The turning circle car park is left open at all times.

Contact

Diane Bailey 01462 712370

(School Business Manager) admin@pirton.herts.sch.uk

Sports and Social Club <u>www.pirtonssc.co.uk</u>

This is situated at the Recreation Ground. We organise social events at the clubhouse and sporting activities on the Recreation Ground. The clubhouse is available for hire for parties, social events, christenings, etc. with a licensed bar, parking for 50 cars and a fully-fitted kitchen.

Contact

Steve Smith (Chairman) 01462 712279

chairman@pirtonssc.co.uk

Rosemary Manders (Secretary) 01462 712469

secretary@pirtonssc.co.uk

Chris Saunders (Bookings) 01462 712263

bookings@pirtonssc.co.uk

Multi Use Games Area (MUGA)

This is situated at the Recreation Ground and is currently marked out for tennis.

Contact

Steve Smith 01462 712279

chairman@pirtonssc.co.uk

Village Hall

Whether you are celebrating a birthday, a wedding or an anniversary, Pirton Village Hall is ideal. There are 3 rooms for hire, bar and kitchen and parking for 30 cars.

Contacts

Katie Rowe (Secretary) 01462 713328 or 07535 784783

ktrowe@btinternet.com

Katie Woodhouse (Bookings) 08450 178712

katiewoodhouse@yahoo.co.uk

St Mary's Upper Room

This is a meeting place within St Mary's Church which may be hired for community use. There is a small charge.

Contact

John Edwards 01462 712631

mjedwards@btinternet.com

Page 25 Pirton Directory

Acknowledgements

This publication is based on the Welcome to Pirton booklet first issued by Pirton Local History Group in 1989.

Produced and funded by: Pirton Parish Council

Edited by:

Map: Penny Picken

For any amendments to future issues please contact Pirton Parish Council.

Parish Clerk

parishclerk@pirtonparishcouncil.org.uk

Notes

Page 27 Pirton Directory

